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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Boulevard Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 Commissioner Abigail Anthony
(401) 941-4500 Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr.
MEMORANDUM

To:  Service List in Docket No. 22-49-EL

From: Cynthia Wilson-Frias, Chief of Legal Services

Date: July 5, 2023

Re:  PUC Docket No. 22-49-EL — In re: Rhode Island Energy Advanced Metering Functionality

Business Case and Cost Recovery Proposal
FIFTH REVISED PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE

The following represents the second revised procedural schedule (starting from today):

07/07/23 RIE responses to PUC 7-10, 7-14, Set 8, and possible supplement to PUC 6-4

07/07/23 Parties and Commission staff to identify any portions of technical session
transcripts to be introduced into the record.

07/13/23 Company’s response — objections/clarifications/ok to introduce as is

07/13/23 Settlement deadline

07/13/23 Division opportunity to file Surrebuttal if no Settlement

07/17/23 10:00 a.m. — prehearing conference — Zoom link to be sent

07/20/2023  9:30 A.M. — Commencement of Public Hearing in Hearing Room A

Written public comments will be accepted for review by the Commission in this
matter through 07/19/23. Comments can be mailed, hand-delivered, or emailed
(preferred method) to Luly.Massaro@puc.ri.gov

07/25/2023, 07/26/2023, 07/27/2023, 07/31/2023 Hearings continue, as needed

The hearing schedule will be refined prior to the commencement of the hearings. Witnesses are
advised to keep all hearing days available on their calendars until the hearing schedule is set.



